Imran Omar

Senior Assistant Director Adm & Coord

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: imran.omar@seecs.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Imran Omar is working as Senior Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Imran Omar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BE in Electronics Engineering UET Lahore , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Experience	
Senior Assistant Director Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Assistant Controller of Exams School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024 - 2024
Assistant Manager Mari Petroleum Company Limited , Mari Petroleum Company Limited	2020 - 2023
Admin Officer Army , Gujranwala	2017 - 2019
2IC Army , Multan	2015 - 2017
DAD Procurement Army , Taxila	2010 - 2015
System Admin Windows Army , Kharian	2008 - 2010
Coy Comd Army , Kharian	2007 - 2008
OC Army , Bahawalpur	2005 - 2007
Tech Adjt Army , Malir	2003 - 2005
Assistant Inspector Army , Rawalpindi	1998 - 2003
Wksp Offr Pak Army , Mangla	1995 - 1998